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Burnaby

COUNCIL REPORT

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2020 June 30

FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20

Reference: Tender #8-01/20

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD
CENTRAL PARK TRAIL CONSTRUCTION - IMPERIAL STREET

PURPOSE: To obtain Council approval to award a contract for the Central Park Trail
Construction at Imperial Street.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT Council approve a contract award to 644230 BC Ltd. for an estimated
total cost of $1,552,135.47 including GST in the amount of $73,911.21 as
outlined in this report. Final payment will be based on the actual quantity of
goods and services delivered and unit prices as tendered.

REPORT

Nine tenders ranging from $1,552,135.47 to $2,164,170.75 were received by the closing
time on 2020 June 10. The scope of this project includes the following general
components: clearing and grubbing, removal/disposal of existing pavement, excavation
with offsite disposal, placement of structural fill, supply and installation of granular
materials including growing medium, pedestrian lighting system and light pole relocation
including associated electrical work, fiber optic system conduit (pre-ducting), trail
construction including supply and placement of asphalt pavement and rubberized
surfacing, landscape grid tile and all related works.

The lowest tenderer, 644230 BC Ltd., has not previously undertaken a contract for the
City; however, references from our consultant indicate that the contractor has the
necessary equipment and personnel to successfully complete the work required under
this contract. The Director Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services concurs with the
above recommendation.

Funding for this capital work is included in the 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan under WBS
element DPW.0237 ($1,478,300).

Noreen Kassam, CPA, CGA
DIRECTOR FINANCE
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